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Malave, Erin L1000 000 3004

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 7:49 AM
To: CarpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Paradise Home Properties, LLC

Thanks,

Mike
internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of $tate, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DS mer Sati jon Su

From: Thomas [mailto:thomas@tnteq.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 1:55 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: 'Scott Paarlberg'

Subject: Paradise Home Properties, LLC

I have an EIN from the Department of the Treasury for Paradise Home Investments 27-1640693. When |
check this on Sunbiz.org, it shows none. | cannot open a checking account at the bank, until your
records are updated.

Paradise Home investments, LLC
4192 Bay Beach Lane

Suite 863
Fort Myers Beach, FL. 33931

Thomas Taege
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